10/15/2007 4:25 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 3:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: AARP’S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS
Attachments: AARP notice of reaffirming party status 070001 Oct 15, 2007.doc

AARP notice of

eaffirming par..
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey

PO Box 5256

Tallahassee, Fl1 32314-5256
850-421-9530

b. Docket No. 070001-EI

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause and generating performance incentive
factor.
c¢. Document being filed on behalf of AARP

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is AARP's Notice of
Reaffirming Party Status

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Mike Twomey

DOCLME RS HUMETR-CATE
! USLig 0CTISs
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power

cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 070001-EI
Filed: October15,2007

L . 2 v 7 o
performance meentive factor:

/

AARP’S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

AARP, by and through its undersigned attorney, hereby gives notice of its intent to
remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Correspondence, notices, orders and other

documents and pleadings concerning this docket should be sent to:

Michael B. Twomey

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
Attorney for AARP

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michael B. Twomey
Michael B. Twomey
(850) 421-9530

miketwomey@talstar.com
For AARP
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing AARP’s Notice of
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 15" day‘of
October, 2007, to the following: ‘1
Lisa Bennett Charles Beck ;{
Florida Public Service Commission Joseph A. McGlothlin =
Office of the Public Counsel Patricia A. Christensen Q
Division of Legal Services Office of Public Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Tallahassee, Florida 32399

U9L 19 ocTi5s
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Gary V. Perko

Hopping, Green and Sams

Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-6526

William G. Walker, I1I

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell Badders

Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591

Lieutenant Colonel Karen White
Major Craig Paulson

Capt. Damund E. Williams
AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

R. Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301

James W. Brew, Esq.
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone

1025 West Thomas Jefferson Street NW

Washington DC 20007-5201

/s/ Michael B. Twomey
Attorney

Gary L. Sasso

J. Michael Walls
Dianne M. Tripplet
Carlton Fields, P.A.
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter,Reeves&Davidson,P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

Cecilia Bradley

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Brenda Irizarry
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601



